From: Richard Koerner [rjkoerner@iinet.net.au]

Sent: Thursday, 21 July 2011 3:39 PM

To: Cath Barker

Subject: Fwd: Supplementary information relating to Submissions #7,#25 and DR91.
Attachments: CMCresponse3.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

This email contains an attachment that may be work related and must be filed into the DMS. If you need assistance witt
the Executive Officer at xo@qca.org.au.

Attn. Ms Cath Barker
Dear Ms Barker,
FY1 a further submission to the Productivity Commission's Urban Water Sector Inquiry.

The 2007 KPMG report to the Queensland Government was forwarded with my previous communication to
CMC and it seems
this report was not considered prior to drafting the letter of 19 July that is attached.

It appears that the CMC has failed to afford stakeholder and QCA concerns due process in dismissing this
complaint.
Is a review request under the CMC's Charter of Client Service warranted?

Kind regards,
Richard Koerner

-------- Original Message --------
Subject:Supplementary information relating to Submissions #7,#25 and DR91.
Date:Thu, 21 Jul 2011 13:19:28 +1000
From:Richard Koerner <rjkoerner@iinet.net.au>
To:urbanwater@pc.gov.au

Urban Water Sector Inquiry
Attn. Mr. Rick Baker

Dear Mr. Baker,

Further to the information provided with my communication dated 18 July,

please consider the final decision of the Queensland Crime and

Misconduct Commission in correspondence dated 19 July Ref: MI-11-1508DBJONES)
relating to official misconduct concerns of the Queensland Competition Authority
listed on page two of correspondence dated 14 July (Ref: MI-11-1508DBJONES) .

Kind regards,



Richard Koerner

The attached PDF document may not be searchable by our Document Management System. Please contact Jason at jaso
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QUEENSLAND

19 July 2011

PRIVATE & PERSONAL

Mr Richard Koerner
rikoerner@iinet.net.au

Dear Mr Koerner
RE: YOUR CONCERNS

I refer to your emails of 14 July and 17 July 2011 to the Crime and Misconduct Commission
(CMC) regarding your concerns about pricing in the South East Queensland water sector.

I also refer to our letter to you of 14 July 2011. I note, in this letter, we referred to a previous
letter to you dated 7 June 2008. As you have rightly advised this date is incorrect and the
correct date of the letter is, in fact, 7 June 2006.

I also wish to advise, with regard to the correspondence forwarded to the CMC by the
Queensland Competition Authority, the correspondence did not include any report to the
Queensland Government of December 2007.

In dealing with your concerns the CMC also considered previous correspondence received in
2006 with regards to a related matter (CMC File MI-06-1131 refers). At that time, we advised
the Coolum Beach Progress and Ratepayers Association the matters that were raised were not
within the legislative jurisdiction of the CMC.

Similarly, the matters recently raised by you and the issues raised by Ms Amy-Rose West
which you have included in your recent correspondence, are not matters within the legislative
jurisdiction of the CMC.

The CMC notes both you and Ms West have raised your issues with the appropriate agencies
for consideration and that you have received responses from those agencies, albeit not to your
satisfaction.

As previously advised, the CMC is unable to take any further action with regard to the matters
you and Ms Amy-Rose have raised concerning pricing and appointments in the South East
Queensland water sector.

Please be advised, the CMC does not intend to respond to further correspondence about these
same matters. Please direct any further correspondence to those agencies more appropriate to
deal with the matters.

Yours sincerel

JEFFREY FARRAH

Acting Principal Legal Officer
Public Sector Program
Integrity Services






